
 
COMMENTS/QUESTIONS TO SOLICITATION 

01 August 2005 

C.3 2005:Jul:14:16:58:39 C.3.4, Govt Furnished Facilities 

SP responsible for modifications to real property.
 
Will GSA/Other facility owners will allow SP to 
modify facilities? Where's guidance on proper 
procedures in the event we propose to modify? 
Will Govt reimburse SP for improvements to 
Govt(?) property? 

 
The SP is responsible for any changes to real property. 
The SP may submit a request for reimbursement of 
facility changes to the Government as a contract 
modification. The Government will review the proposal 
as to its merits related to process or life safety 
improvements. If the Government accepts the 
modification payment will be made under normal 
processes The SP is responsible for the costs of any 
renovations and may be reimbursed through a 
modification.  
 

Correction from prior answer 

C.5.3 
2005:Jul:20:14:43:34 C.5.3.2.2 Who will acquire the equipment? The SP will acquire equipment 

 

RFP 
2005:Jul:14:14:59:39 CLIN 0004 

The bid schedule is unclear, the CLIN narrative 
is ambiguous is it only management or the 
variable costs that are bid? 

Offerors are to bid the following as part of the fixed 
price:  management cost to manage the equipment any 
costs associated with the time value of money as relates 
to the time difference between the SP payment of the 
invoice and the Government reimbursement of the 

same .  The reimbursement of the SP payment of the 
invoice cost only will be paid as cost-reimbursement on 

a regular payment basis. See New Bid Schedule 
submitted in Amendment 0005. 

 


